# SOUTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 16 January 2006 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

#### Present

Mrs C A Logan (in the chair), Mr D Waterhouse, Mrs V Miall, Ms S Haddon, Mr A Fisher, Mr R Holloway, Cllr Berry, Cllr Long and two members of the public.

## Apologies

Mr V Leaning and Cllr Sherwood.

## Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 5 December 2005 were agreed as a true record and signed.

Declarations of Interest None apparent.

#### **Matters Arising**

<u>Beulah Fields</u> Cllr Fisher had liased with the rep from Wicksteed Leisure with regards to improving the park, the roundabout space was not big enough and would need digging up and resurfacing before new roundabout could be erected, a new base for a springy would be required. The cost quoted, possibly negotiable, was £19,000.00, which included new metal fencing, new gates, new seats for swings and resurfacing under. Cllr Berry offered to put quote to Mr Whyatt at Cemex. Following discussion re other grants possibly available decided for Cemex to be approached in first place due to time scale.

Declaration of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests No alterations.

Benchmarks Clerk to order four benchmarks with no heights quoted.

<u>Path to Horkstow</u> Still no response from Mr Norvak. Cllr Berry informed the meeting that he had spoken to Mr Norvak you stated that he had replied and would send copy letters. Still no correspondence received. Cllr Berry to contact again.

<u>Flood Plan</u> Cllr Haddon reported that she and Cllr Holloway had made some headway with the next step being to talk to those at risk in the vicinity of the Sluice. A questionnaire had been drafted and circulated all in agreement. Cllr Haddon explained that the main focus would be on the elderly and infirm. There would be approximately 80 houses affected and summary plans would be circulated for these hopefully by March. There was some concern over the access to the bungalows on Andrews road and following discussion decided to take the matter up with NLC at a later date when the plan was completed. Cllr Haddon and Holloway to try and see the majority of householders that would possibly be affected.

## Highway Matters

Plastic illuminated signs on the A1077 - instructions issued to replace those missing.
Give Way sign Post Office Lane/High Street to be replaced along with sub plate.
Street light near old school canteen flashing - now rectified.
Drain Beaulahland and School Lane/Low Street - inspected instructions to clear.
Footpath Sluice Road weeds breaking through and breaking up - reported to be passed to Mr Whincup.
Prospect Villas sign not on side house any more - Mr Hill would make enquiries but up to householders.
Horkstow Road sign missing - reported.
Footpath Sluice Road/Low Street junction - reported.

Playing Field No new information received from Mr Hudson. Clerk to follow up.

<u>BT Proposals re Pavphone</u> BT had the boxes on painting programme. To be monitored. English Heritage information required in hand.

Web Site Mr Bentley to be contacted by Cllr Haddon, who had made a grant application to Awards for All for funding.

<u>Noticeboard - Sluice</u> Clerk to contact Lincolnshire fencing. Cllr Haddon requested that they contact here prior to erection and that she would paint, for them to prime.

<u>Church Cottages Hedge</u> Clerk had contacted housing who had agreed to cut hedge, informed Cllr leaning and other volunteers had already cut.

<u>Councillor Vacancy</u> Notification received from Mr Mills, no election called and a replacement could be co-opted. Only one applicant Mr Wilford, Windmill Bungalow, Sluice Road, duly co-opted. Clerk to inform.

Letter received from Mrs Jeffrey tendering her resignation. Clerk to contact relevant bodies. Letter of thanks to be sent.

#### **Members of Public Time**

No items.

#### **Police Issues**

Letter received from PC Jeff Sewell explaining that he was the neighbourhood officer and his proposals. Asking for what the parish council believed were the issues affecting the area and for him to be informed.

#### Accounts

No accounts presented for payment

Cheque for £25.00 received from Barton FC for use of playing field.

Accounts audited by Mrs Huteson and ready for forwarding. Statement of Assurance completed and signed.

## Planning

App No 2005/ 1179 Appeal against refusal to erect three dwellings on land adjacent. Appeal dismissed.

App No 2005/1678 Mr & Mrs Ledgerwood planning permission refused for demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings and erect replacement dwelling detached garage and store at Glebe House, Sluice Road.

App No 2006/0048 Mr & Mrs Altass permission to retain conservatory. No objections.

App No 2006/0008 Richard & Noreen Cecil-Purvis permission to renew application ref. No 2000/0842 to erect first floor extension 2 Prospect Place Beaulahland. No objections.

App No 2005/1048 Permission for the tipping of cement kiln dust (CKD) and inert factory waste above existing approved levels. Cemex Cement South Ferriby Cement Works Sluice Road. Some concerns voiced, Cllr Haddon to attend liaison meeting Friday 20\* and appraise. Clerk to be informed re special meeting and possible objections.

## Any other business

Window broken in old school. Clerk to inform.

Letter from Mrs Gathercole stating that would welcome a visit anytime but Fridays and that she would inform the LEA re field.

South Ferriby Lift Bridge Road Closure for 8 weekends from 0030 hrs until 0900 hrs Sunday Mornings as from 19<sup>th</sup> February.

Letter received from Mr Broadmeadow re affordable housing update.

For circulation and information:-Humbrella January 2006 Vol 21 Issue 1. Forward Plan for the Council. Police Force Structures. HLC Training News. Standards of Conduct in English Local Government - The Future North and East Yorkshire & Nth Lincolnshire Strategic Health Authority Consultation. Liaison with Town and Parish Councils 19<sup>th</sup> January Pittwood House. Barton Police Authority Neighbourhood meeting 13 February Baysgarth Museum. Streetright Initiative information. Invitation to Multi-Material and Bring Bank Recycling launch 17<sup>th</sup> Jan Normanby Hall. Cllr Logan read out a letter of resignation from the clerk. Clerk to advertise position.

#### Date of next meeting

Monday 20<sup>th</sup> February 2006 in the Village Hall